## **River Valley School Board - Committee Meeting**

Committee:C&IDate: 8.19.24Meeting Time:5.03PMAdjourn Time:5.47 PMPage 1 of 2Present:Fred Iausly, Elisabeth Minich, Kiley Cates, Loren Glasbrenner, Carla Peterson, Tracy FroschFred Iausly, Elisabeth Minich, Kiley Cates, Loren Glasbrenner, Carla Peterson, Tracy FroschAdjourn Time:5.47 PMPage 1 of 2

Agenda Item	Motion	$2^{nd}$	Discussion
Public Notice			The public notice was read by Chairperson Cates.
Approval of Minutes	Minich	Iausly	Minutes from the 6.17.24 meeting were approved.
2024-2025 District Goals			<ul> <li>Glasbrenner shared a copy of drafted district goals and an example of the River Valley Elementary and Early Learning Center goals. Carla Peterson talked about using ACT 20 processes and the new math curriculum which then help our academic processes for the RVE/ELC goal. She shared that a neighboring district is also implementing the same math curriculum which will help with networking.</li> <li>Tracy Frosch was present to share how the RVE/ELC goal and professional development for Top Ten Tools has progressed. She shared the structure of the training, as well as the goals for the school year. Iausly shared his concern for kids that may not make the cut for an intervention, but may need additional help.</li> <li>Peterson also shared a new behavioral approach about self-regulation called "3.2.1 Reset" and the components of SEL goals for RVE/ELC. This aligns with the climate goal for that site. Glasbrenner shared the connections from the strategic plan to the district goal to a building goal to potential teacher</li> </ul>
Curriculum Update			<ul> <li>goals.</li> <li>Glasbrenner shared how CESA 3 is focusing much of the regional PD around Artificial Intelligence (AI) strategies for schools. DPI has a recent publication for all districts to consider. Magic School AI is being investigated for specific grades in River Valley. Cates asked about high school writing and the use of online platforms.</li> <li>The Work-based Learning Handbook draft was shared. A team has met throughout the summer to prepare the programming for the 24-25 school year. Glasbrenner also shared that there is an organizational meeting on August 22 (noon to 2 pm) at the RVHS cafeteria. Graffunder, Carmody, Jacobsen, Wunnicke, and Krieski will be coordinating with T. Martin from CESA to create alignment within the CTE team.</li> </ul>
Technology audit			CESA 5 met with Glasbrenner and they are working on an agenda and date.
Reading Corps program			Glasbrenner shared that the Reading Corps team is organizing efforts to implement tutors in River Valley during the 25-26 school year. Tracy Frosch also shared the coordination and support that the Reading Corps can offer that additional instruction.

Next meeting			October 21, 2024 - 5 pm (move to high school library for location)
Items for the next meeting			The team would like to research ways to insert additional professional development time (frequency and amount). Peterson and Glasbrenner shared experiences in former districts. The team spoke to benefits and deficits of early release vs. late start models. Minich and Cates spoke about the need of any model being consistent and predictable for the structure for families.
Adjourn	Iausly	Minich	The meeting adjourned at 5.47pm.